# YERIK KOSLOWSKI

He/Him

yerik@yrk06.dev

Curitiba, Paraná - Brasil

yerik.tech

#### **PROFILE**

Bachelor in Computer Science at PUCPR, Student at Apple Developer Academy, with 4 years of experience in Web Development, 5 years of experience in independent game development and 2 years of experience in swift. I am proficient in Portuguese and in English at advanced C1 level.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

# Full stack Developer, Sumersoft Tecnologia; Curitiba, Paraná — 2022-Present

- Development and Support for Web Apps increasing their efficiency and speed for multi million dollar deals.
- Launched a Health Check system to monitor and maintain 99.9% Uptime.
- .NET C#.
- · AWS.
- · Jenkins.

## Full stack Developer, Ovenbird 3D; Curitiba, Paraná — 2020-2022

- Launched a scalable web platform for the startup, maintaining 99.9% uptime.
- Streamlined the company manufacturing process process, allowing a customer product to enter the production pipeline in under 24 hours.
- · Scalable Serveless APIs.
- · NoSQL.

# PERSONAL EXPERIENCE

# 5 Independently published Apps — 2022-Present

- With over 370 downloads, my portfolio includes 5 app independently published on the iOS App Store.
- Worked with a wide range of different tools and frameworks available for the swift ecosystem.

## **App Highlights**

- APonto: A tailor made time tracking app to a brick and mortar business leading to saving \$200 monthly.
- Waschtag: An Application to assist the user on deciding the best day to do laundry. Informing the user, the app saves time throughout the week

 Hubbie: A mobile tool for tracking a creative user's production pipeline, speeding up by 10% tasks such as gathering requirements and providing status update to customers.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### PUCPR, Curitiba, Paraná — Bachelor in Computer Science, 2024

- Modern development stacks.
- System Architecture
- Web Development
- Artificial Intelligence with 2 articles in the field of Machine Learning presented at the Scientific Initiation Seminar.

## Apple Developer Academy, Curitiba, Paraná — 2023-2024

Currently enrolled in Apple Developer Academy.

- · UI/UX concepts.
- · iOS.
- SwiftUI and UIKit with popular frameworks: SpriteKit, SceneKit and ARKit.

#### **SKILLS**

- Certified in OWASP Top 10 2022
- 5 years of experience in game development
- Web Development: .NET C#, React Apps
- · Godot with GDScript and C#,
- iOS development with SwiftUI and UIKit, including frameworks such as ARKit
- Moderate experience working with Atlassian's Jira and Confluence.
- Embedded systems such as ESP32, freeRTOS, Micropython
- Programming languages:
  - · Swift.
  - C#.
  - · Javascript.
  - C and C++.
  - · Java.

- Python.
- · Golang.
- Moderate experience with AWS EC2 and security groups
- Managing virtual linux hosts.
- Docker and containerized applications.

## **AWARDS**

- WWDC23 Swift Student Challenge Winner
- WWDC24 Swift Student Challenge Winner
- 5th Place at Global Game Jam 2022 in PUCPR Site (Brazil's Largest site)